MEMORANDUM

PUBLIC WORKS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT
PLANNING DIVISION

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Arlan M. Colton, Planning Director

SUBJECT: Co08-11-6 Renewable Energy Incentiv ict (REID) Text Code
Amendment scheduled for the October 15, 2013 Board hearing
REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE

DATE: October 7, 2013

Development Services staff request that the Board of Supervisors continue the text code
amendment Co8-11-06 Renewable Energy Incentive District (REID) currently scheduled
for the October 15, 2013 Board hearing to the November 5, 2013 hearing so that staff
may revise the Board’'s case materials and submit them to the Clerk of the Board.

Continuing the text amendment should have little or no effect on the public since this is
basically a correction of scrivener's mapping errors, a replacement of the REID site maps
with clearer maps, and the required one year after adoption review of the ordinance by the
Board of Supervisors.



